Union Township Board of Supervisors Minutes/ Regular Meeting October 2, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Union Township Board of Supervisors was held on October 2, 2018 with all Supervisors present. Attendance sheet is attached.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM followed by the pledge to the flag.

Minutes of the previous meeting were called for and approved as read. Motion to approve the minutes was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried.

Robert Grayston attended the meeting to request an extension for completing the stormwater basin for his property at the Winfield Storage Units. Mr. Grayston stated that he was unaware that the basin needed to be completed without the additional buildings accounted for on the plan. The Board stated that when the property was purchased he assumed responsibility for the Land Development Plan. Mr. Grayston will move forward with completing the basin, but will need to extend the deadline. The Board has no issue with extending the deadline and will do so at the next meeting after Mr. Grayston has had time to receive estimates and a timeline for completing the work.

A candidate for State Representative for the 85<sup>th</sup> District, Jennifer Rager Kay, attended the meeting in her effort to visit each of the twenty-seven municipalities in the district.

William Bradfield with SEDA-COG attended the meeting to further discuss the Community Rating System program and the service offered by SEDA-COG, which would help the Township with implementing the CRS. The cost of the program verses the flood insurance savings for only a few residents was discussed. For those reasons, Billy Allred is opposed to implementing the CRS. A motion was made by Mark Bieber to accept the Agreement with SEDA-COG, having no second, the motion failed.

Greg Wagner attended the meeting on behalf of the Fire Company. A single axle box truck was purchased. An update was also given on the liquor licensing process. The question will be on the ballot for voters to decide in the spring primary election. It was also clarified that the Township will cover the legal fees of Atty. Lyons for liquor licensing research.

A road report was given by Nelson Poe. \*The trailer for the mini-excavator is being inspected and will be demoed prior to the Board making a decision to purchase it. \*A cross pipe on Supplee Mill Road near SR 304 needs replaced. \*Notice will be given to residents at properties where tree trimming will be done.

An email was received from Penn DOT in response to continued concerns regarding the responsible party for the drainpipe issue at 1009 Mulls Hollow Road South. Penn DOT maintains that the pipe was replaced and backfilled properly. The Chairman would like to meet with all of the involved parties at the site to look at the issue. The meeting will be scheduled.

A meeting was held on September 11, 2018 with Rep. Keller, the Board of Supervisors and Penn DOT representatives regarding the CSVT boat launch location, as well as bridge and interchange lighting and environmental concerns. The minutes of the meeting are attached.

A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried to state that the intent of the Board is to move forward with the work that will be done as part of the Green Light Go Grant with East Buffalo Township continuing as the lead on the project.

A motion was made by Tom Reitz, seconded by Billy Allred and carried to authorize the Special Fire Police of Union Township to have the same power and authority in another City, Borough, Town or Township as they would have where they were appointed as stated in Title 35, Chapter 74, Subchapter D of the Special Fire Police Code.

The Census Boundary Survey will now be done under the County as part of the County Consolidation Agreement with the Census.

A motion was made by Mark Bieber, seconded by Billy Allred and carried to adopt Resolution #18-02, providing the primary emergency service providers within the Township as requested by the Central Susquehanna Regional 911 System.

The Board discussed the roof leak issue and inspected the shingles. It was decided to contact a roofing company to further investigate the issue that is causing the leaks.

Checks 3926-3947 were presented for payment for a total of \$95,013.73. A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Mark Bieber and carried to approve bills as presented.

Motion to adjourn at 9:20 PM was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Wendy Yoder Secretary

General Fund	\$150,463.00
State Fund	\$250.10
Equipment Fund	\$20,408.16
Total	\$171,121.26